Hafiz Abdul Hameed

Upper Division Clerk

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hafiz Abdul Hameed is working as Upper Division Clerk in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Hafiz Abdul Hameed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Education	2016 - 2018
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
B.Ed in Education	2014 - 2015
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts & Humanities	2011 - 2013
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts & Humanities	2009 - 2011
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2006 - 2008
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Junior Assistant	2023 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Upper Division Clerk	2023- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Junior Assistant	2022 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
LDC	2020 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
LDC	2015 - 2020
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Teacher	2018 - 2018
NCLS Islamabad , NCLS Islamabad	